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	Geneva, 5 February 2015

	[bookmark: Adress_E]Ref:
	Corrigendum 1 to
TSB Collective letter 4/2
	-	To Administrations of Member States of the Union; 
-	To ITU‑T Sector Members;
-	To ITU‑T Associates participating in the work of Study Group 2 and 
-	To ITU‑T Academia

	
	
	

	Tel:
	+41 22 730 5855
	

	Fax:
	+41 22 730 5853
	

	E-mail:
	tsbsg2@itu.int 
	

	Subject:
	Meeting of Study Group 2 
Geneva, 18-27 March 2015


[bookmark: StartTyping_E]Dear Sir/Madam,
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please be informed that the JCA-AHF meeting which was scheduled to be held on the morning of 24 March 2015 during the upcoming SG2 meeting has been cancelled.
I apologize for the inconvenience this may have caused you.
Yours faithfully,
Chaesub Lee
Director of the Telecommunication
Standardization Bureau
International Telecommunication Union • Place des Nations • CH‑1211 Geneva 20 • Switzerland 
Tel: +41 22 730 5111 • Fax: +41 22 733 7256 • E-mail: itumail@itu.int • www.itu.int •
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